CORRESPONDENCE
9/7/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 07608-2017

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 3:50 PM

To: 'Reyes, Jesse S.'

Subject: RE: ChargePoint, Inc. Interested Person Request: Docket No. 2017-0183-El
Hi Jesse,

Per your request, we have added ChargePoint, Inc./Waters, Schatz, Smart and Packard as interested persons in Docket
20170183. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Reyes, Jesse S. [mailto:JReyes@brownrudnick.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 12:52 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Anne.smart@chargepoint.com; David.schatz@chargepoint.com; Dave.packard@chargepoint.com;
Mike.waters@chargepoint.com

Subject: ChargePoint, Inc. Interested Person Request: Docket No. 2017-0183-El

Dear Commission Clerk:

Please accept this email as a written request for the ChargePoint Inc. to be added as an Interested Person in the
following docket:

Docket No. 20170183-El
Please forward all notices and other communications to the email addresses below:

Mike Waters Mike.waters@chargepoint.com

Dave Schatz David.schatz@chargepoint.com

Anne Smart Anne.smart@chargepoint.com

Dave Packard Dave.packard@chargepoint.com

Address:
ChargePoint, Inc.
254 E Hacienda Ave



Campbell, CA 95008

MOWI\RU DNICK

Jesse S. Reyes
Counsel

Brown Rudnick LLP

One Financial Center
Boston, MA 02111

T: 617.856.8338

F: 617.289.0739
jreyes@brownrudnick.com
www.brownrudnick.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

The information contained in this electronic message may be legally privileged and confidential under applicable law, and is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity named above. If the recipient of this message is not the above-named intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, copy or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify Brown
Rudnick LLP, (617) 856-8200 (if dialing from outside the US, 001-(617)-856-8200) and purge the communication immediately without making any copy
or distribution.






